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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 11, 2010 4.04 PM

To: ‘Alejandro Anez'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: add fin/ein number two corporation

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Pleass take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departrment of Stats values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alejandro Anez [mailto:alejandro@anezrealty.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 4:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: add fin/ein number two corporation

Hello, I would like to add the FEI/EIN of this two corporations to the records

Latin American Parts, LLC Documernsi
FEI/EIN : 273162527

Inversiones Los Cuatro, LLC Documgentf L10000077850
FEI/EIN : 273492422

Best Regards,

Alejandro Anez

Real Estate Broker

Anez Realty Services

41 SE 5th St Ste 612

Miami, FI. 33131

Direct: (954)993-2612

E-Mail: alejandro(@anezrealty.com
http://fwww.brickellbest.com
BBPIN: 22C69EF1
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